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APC T3
6 Cobober 1945

SUBJ0T: Claims for Back Pay

T0 ¢ Director, Olaims Mgnting Service, Headquarters
Glaims Service, AFWESPAQ, APO 707

1. Atteched affidavit from Aurelio Morcado, who represents
approximately four thousand (4000) claiments for back pay, is
self explamaiory. 3

2. Claimant egain requests information frewm this of7ice re-
garding these claims.

Z. It is our understand that all claims for baok pay of
eivilian euployees are being led by Recovered lersennel. If
this assunption is not correct, please advise us acocordingly.

Qaptain  JAGD
Officer-in-Yharge

1 Incls _
1-Affidavit, Aurelio Mercado (Dup)
ccf MY -

ot el wntd Sewd ¢ Oues Cant. Lo
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| ' OLAINS SERVIOS, AFWESPAC
*éxh - : 'Branch Office, Base R .. TEP/fas.
' |

APC 75
6 October 1945

SUBJECT: Olaime for Back Pay

TO t Director, Olaims Investigating Service, Headquarters
Olaims Service, AFWESPAC, APO TO7

1. Attached affidavit from Aurelio Mercado, who represents
approximately four thousand (4000) claimants for back pey, is
self explenatory.

2, Claimant again requests informatlon from this office re-
garding these claims.

3, It is our understending that all claims for back pay of
civilian employees are being handled by Hecovered Persomnel. If
thie assumption is not correct, please advise us accordingly.

ZH&E‘;E Es Eﬁfﬂf

Captain Jﬁ&D
officer-i n—ﬂharws

1l Incl:
1-Affidavit, Aurelio Mercado (Dup)

coc 1st Ind
HEADQUARTERS, CLAIMS SERVICE, AFWESPAC, OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF CLATMS,
APC 707, 10 October 1345

TQ: Capt Thomas E, Perry, Officer in-Charge, Branch Office, Claims
Service, AFWESPAC, Base R, APO 73.

Within matter appears to have been covered by your recent conference
with Lieut. John F. O'Neil, of this office,

POR THE CHIEF OF CLATMS: W
i

ROBERT B. HARBISON,

Hajor, J. A. G. D.,

Assistant Director,
Incl: N/ec Claims Investigating Service.
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AFFIDAVICT

W o e e T

Personally appeared before me, the undereigned officer duly authorized
to administer oaths in cases of this character, AURELIO MERCADO, ecltizen of’
the Philippines, married, 51 years of age, now residing at c¢/o Municipal
Mayor, Santo Tomes, Batangas, who, upon being duly eworn, states on oath,
ag followse1l

In December 1941, I was timekeeper for lst Lt. John C. Haymer (organi-
zation unknown), an American officer who procured labor from the Mayor of
Tenauan for construction of an air strip near Temauwan. Lt. Haymer's General
Assistent was Daniel Guevara, also of Tanauan. The laborers were to be paid
by the hour, at rates which were subsequently set by Lt. Haymer.

We secured about four thousand (4000) laborers, who worked from Dec.

12, 1941 until December 24, 1941, on the air strip. Planes began using the
air strip after the first day of work but it was not yet completely finished
before the Americans 16ft for Tagaytey and Bataan. Lt. Haymer was emong the
last to leave, and offered to leave P50,T00.00 to pay for three (5) deays =2
e payroll which mxmxxi% I had bxkiwe prepared. But there was no one Lo
zuard the money,and he then thought he would return, so he took it with him.
That was the lest time I saw him (24 December 1941)

Since the arrival of the U. 8. forces in the Philippines, the laborers
have been ssking me (since I was keeper of the payroll records), to see
about getting their back pay from the Army, so in Jume, 1945, I went to the
1129 Engineers at Canlubeng, Calamba, Llazuna, who told me they knew nothing
ebout it. On 4 July 1945, I went to Manila and on edviece of my uncle who
works in U. 8. Army Finance, went to Claims Service, USAFFE in the Trade
& Commerce Building. They were very busy and asked me to come back later.
I returned on 16 July 1945 and was told to return the following day, which
I did, end the information clerk referred me to Branch Office, Claims Ser-
vice, at Batangas, Batanges. About 21 July 1545 I went to the Branch Office,
Cladms Service, Batangas, where I was told that since this was a claim for
back wages the proper agency to contact was Recovered Personnel Section,
USAFFE, end that lst Lt. Sam . Johnston, Civilian labor Office, 400 Espana
Street, Manila, would furnish me the information needed in order to recover
these back wages through Recovered Personnel. In sarly September 1945, I
went to Lt. Johnetonls o_fice in Manila, but was told that he was not in.

I returned to his office on about 24 September 1945, and Lt. Johnston tula
me that he could not handle the matter, and referred me to Lt. Thacker, Z2nd
Floor, Trade & Cmmmerce Building. I saw Lt. Thecker, who referred me to
It. 0"Weil, Olaims Service, AFWESPAC. t. O'Niel told me that inetructions
were being sent to Branch Office, Batengass, regarding these claims.

: aém:f’in ME mﬁ_’ﬂ’ﬁ"”@—

(Affiant)

Further deponent sayeth not.

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this &th day of QOctober, 1945,

e

THOMAS E. P
Capsein  JAGD
Claims Investigating Offjicer

i
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HEADQUARTERS BASE R
' UNITED STATES AFMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC

n: Branch VePice, Olaims Service, AFWESPAC, X Date 6 November 1945
e

= Sub~-Bas
co I&E T BSC
opn O I & s
BX O BNG CRD
Gont 0O BIG ENGR
S=1 BAC - P
5=2 ARC SIG
S=3 Chaplain SURG
-4 ' Hq Comdt Fin 0
AG P M Poastal O
¥ & ABR Claims 0

Civ ALY ;'H.E‘ﬂ

ng SATVIGE u"mm.:t-'l..rt

J..ppruva.l on f:Lle -:‘Gp;:-,r : Prc:pai‘& reply .H.’.ITHI lgt Iit. Jolm
Commeant Prepare indorsement . O'Neil
Concurrence on file copy Recommendation
Information Signature
Initials on file copy See e
Necesasary action AQG Records for file
Note and return AQ Records suspend to
RECORD ..LL ACTION ON FILE COPY OF CORRESPCHDENCE
From To Date Remarks
B8/0 *'
|Sub=Base 0I8 |6 Nov 45 With further reference to the 4000 "back
o 4 pay" claims pending in Santo Tomas, Batangas,

request clarification of following at the aarliest
practicable datet

. Will Pinance Office accept signatures
of claimants by indelible pencil and
carbon copies? (Thie method wae con-
pistently used, with the approval of
Finance, in the Temnessee Maneuver Area).
If not, will eignatyres in duplicate
only bd sufficient?

bn May PX" marke be used instead of thumb
marks, where claimant is illiteratel If
8o, will it be necessary that each "X"
mark be witnessed individually, or mey
all be witnessed at once by the witness-
ing officers at the end or the list of

claimants ¥ _
e £

TH E. FERRY
Captain JAGD
Officer-in-Charge

'L mﬁbcr cach entry., Draw linc under each complected entry. Use both
led of paper. Do not detach from basic communication,

Form #23 (15 Juno 45)
A i
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FROCURTHENT OLaId

: i r, x [ 4 ;
Report of Clate. Officer aud Action of Claims Lh.iS610T

5-5153[&:-; 40
.rded %o 00 Mo, on 19 December 1945 :CL Io.

want ¢ 211 Claimante tTypo M-EE—‘—-
iamt.Claimed P2, %15
o

e - H-
08 _MMML_&&M_ 1ate filed 18 De

end Plage where GJl;Eﬂulﬂﬂ was incurred: _DEEﬂnb_EJlEﬂl;_ﬂﬂnjﬂ_EEﬂHULJHHL———
Tanauan, Batangras, in commection with the bu idding of an air sirip.

:mr:xt of fecte (attach additional sheets if neceseary):

? EXHI1BITS SEFARATE SHEET)

The evidence discloses that between the dates of 12 December 1541

and 24 December 1941, a United States Army Officer, let Lt. Johm O. Haymer,

was engaged in constructyng an air strip a place approximately five miles

west of Tanauan, Batengas. In order to secure the services of laborers needed
for the task he engaged tﬁa help of the Mayor of Santo Tomes, & town just north
of Tanauwen. Through men known to the Mayor, word concerning the contempleted
air strip was spread in the nearby barrios. Approximately 4000 laborers were
employed in the project.

The ammexed Olaim Forms are being semt in installmente as completed, either
by Aurelic Mercado who was the designated timekeeper for Lt. Haymer or by the
foreman of each unit employed.

Attention is called to the fact that in an:;:& instances & man's name may
appear on two different working unite and schedule. In other worde & man might
have worked under one foremen on one day and under another foreman on scme
other day, Since physically it would be virtually impcoseible to present a pre-
cise mcoumulated total claim for each men, the claims are being presented as
they appeared on the different worksheets.

The undereizned has viewed the clearing where the project wae umdertaken.
After the evening of the 24th Decemper 1941, USAFFE withdrew from that area
and the strip never was completely finished.

The payroll was never met on accoumt of the hurried withdrawal of USAFFE
from the area.

rEnendetions

as f4 4pear of the Aumexsd S18ian ko S Al Gmalaita nak

_Tespective nemes. _
1 U o i .
%’%‘V Qi R Den
ELLS, JR, BERGMAN
ﬂfﬂw-{ﬁﬁm&, Team No. O Investigating Cfficer
;_Q;_Ejg_;m_ JAGD o end 1., _ OMP

ACTION BY CONTRAOT CLAIMS COM.ISSICE
CC Froceeding To.

roved for payment in the mmount of

=]
=

—

| CC To.
11 SBervice Form 306
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Personally appeared before me, the undersigned officer duly authorized
to administer cathe in oases of this character, AURELIO MERCADO, ecitizen of
the Philippines, married, 31 yemrs of age, now residing at ¢/o Municipdl
Mayor, Santo Tomas, Batangas, who, upon being duly sworn, states on oath,
as follows:

In December 1941, I was timekeeper for lst Lt. John §. Haymer (organi-
zation unknown), an Amerlcan officer who procured labor from the Mayor of
Tanauan for construction of an air strip near Tanauan. Lt. Haymer's General
Assistant was Daniel Guevara, also of Tanauen. The laborers were to be paid
by the hour, at rates which were subsequently set by Lt. Haymer.

We secured about four thousand (4000) laborers, who worked from Dec.
12, 1941 until December 24,1941, on the air strip. Planes began using the
air strip after the first day of work but it was not yet completely finished
before the Americans left for Tagaytay and Bataan. Lt. Haymer was among the
last to leave, and offered to leave P50,000.00 to pay for three (3) daye
payroll which I had prepared. But there was no one to guard the money, and
he then thought he would return, soc he took it with him. That was the last
time I saw him (24 December 1941)

Since the arrival of the U. 8. forees in the Philippines, the leaborers
havedbeen asking me (since I was keeper of the payroll records), to see
about getting their back pay from the Army, eso in June, 1945, I went to the
1129 Engineers at Canlubang, Calamba, Laguna,who tdddme they knew nothing
about it. On 4 July 1945, I went to Manila and on advice of my uncle who
works in U. S. Army Finence, went to Claimes Service, USAFFE in the Trade
& Commerce Building. They were very busy and asked me to come back later,
I returned on 16 July 1945 and was told to return the following day, which
I did, and the information e¢lerk referred me to Branch Office, Claims Ser-
vice, at Batangae, Batangas. About 21 July 1945 I went to the Branch Office,
Claims Service, Batanges, where I was told that since this was a claim for
back wages the proper agency to contact waes Recovdred Personnel Section,

. USAFFE, and that lst Lt. Sam N. Johnston, Civilian Labor Offjce, 400 Espana
Street, Maila, would furnish me the information needed in order to recover
these back wages through Recovered Persomnel. In early September 1945,1
went to Lt. Johnston's office in Manila, but was told that he was not in.
I returned to his office on about 24 September 1945, and Lt. Johnston told
me that he could not handle the matter, and referred me,to Lt. Thaskker, 2nd
Floor, Trdde & Commerce Building. I saw Lt. Thacker, who referred me to
Lt. O'Neil, Claims Service, AFWESPAC, Lt. O'Niel told me that instructions
were being semt to Branch Office, Batangas, regarding these claims.

Parther deponent sayeth not.

(Sgd.)  Aurelio Mercado
AURBLIO MERCADO
(Affient)

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 6th day of October, 1945,

(8gde) Thomas E. Perry
THOMAS E. PERRY
Captain  JAGD
Claime Investigating Officer

CERTIFIED T OCPY 2
Y e 2t
230 T
20d- Lty
Claima Investigating Officer
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CLAIMS SERVICE, AFWESPAC
Branch Office, Sub-Base "X" .

AFFIDAVIT

Poarsonally appoared beforo me, the undersimed of ficer duly authorized

to administor oaths in cases of this character, AURBLIO , citizen

of the Phill 8 , marricd (o), years of age, now rosiding at

___Smhto Tomas, Batangas , who, upon being duly sworn, stetes

i1 oath a8 followsd

In December 1941 I was timekeeper for lst Lt. John O. Haymer
(organization unkmown) an American Officer who procured laber from
the Mayor of Tanauan for the construction of an air strip near Tana-
wan. The labprers were to be paid by the hour.

The annexed schedule of claims for back wages was a part of
the work perflormed in the comstruction of the aforementioned air strip.
They truly represemt the number of hours worked by each man ai the rate
set by Lt. Haymer. The information contained therein with respect
+o houre and rate of pay was furnished either from time sheets kept
by the foreman of each group of men or from time sheets kept by me
or from my personal recollection and I certify that in each instance

they represent the mumber of hours actually worked by each elaimant, :

at the rate set by Lt. Haymer. ?9
e
o |
3
e Eﬂ-ﬂ
AURELIC MEROADO j g
(Affiant) O £
: as |
-l
Subscribeod and sworn to boforo me on this l4h day of _Decemher ;
(eta_ K r’?:,t?.a r?pw-#-u.d— -
l-Il-..'
— ALLEN K. BERGMAN -
: £ ,1" =3 ‘-/:' Claims Investigating Officer . +

2nd It., CMP



CLAIMS SERVICE, AFWESPAC
Branch Office, Bub-Base X"

AFFIDAVIT

Porsonally appeared before me, the undersigned officor duly authorized

adninister ocaths in cmaea of this charactoer, MAXIMINO 0. MALOLES citizen

the lippines , married (imgiwy, 38 years of age, now residing at

nto Tomae, Batangas , who, upon being duly sworn, states

path a8 follows:

In December 1941 I held the position of Mayor of the town of Bto. |

Tomas, Batangas. BSometime during the firet two weeks of December 1541

& Lieutenant Haymer, an officer in the United States Army, approached

me and told me that he was interested in building an air strip at a

spot approximately five (5) miles from Tanausn, Batangas. He further

asked my assistance %o the extent that I would make a plea for laborsrs

in barrios adjoining Santo Tomas and Tanauen. I agreed to help him

in this regard and I eent out my helpere to spread a word in the bar-

rios that laborers were needed by the United States Army and that they

were to report to cértain man who are kmown as "Capatez" in Tahauan.:

I remémber.the man who waes in charged of the prn_:a;laut. whose name is

Aurelio Mercado.

I Imow that the laborers worked for a couple of weeks in Decem- FE
ber and I believed that they worked until the close of the day on 24 acl |
= aa |

December 1941. I do not lnow the exact number of laborers that worksd  |=©°

L¥ ]

in this project but believed they were about 4,000. ajj g

=

25

=

<1
-————i

=
-
f,, 'a_--.;"-::-__l_.ﬂ . 4 - ,.’f

Subseribed and sworn to bofore mo on this Jggh day of December
E a

lige. - /X, ff;iLLq R
I_II

Claims Investigating Officor
end It., CHP ’




CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that on 15 December 1945, in the com-
pany of one Aurelio lMercado, I proceeded to a place approxi-
mately five (5) miles west of Tanauan, Batangas, in connection
with the alleged construction of an air strip in December 1941.
At this point I saw a strip of land approximetely one-half (%)
mile in length and between a querter and one-half mile in width.
It was a strip of land which could have been made sdaptable for
an air strip. OFf course in the years intervening between 1941
and 1945 considerable vegetation has sprung up. AL present
the principal crops on this etrip is corm. There ere no trees
on the strip itself but it is bounded on the north by coconut
trees.

Jist how many trees were destroyed in order to bulld
the strip I do not kmow but I underatand that the owner of the
land itself will present a claim to our office sometime in the
future setting forth the number of treee and also the number of
huts that were removed in order +to make clearance for the etrip
of land.

WITNESS my signature on this 18th dey of December 1945.

(8gds) Allen K. Bergman
ALIEN K. BERGIAN
2nd Lt., CHP
Claims Investigeting Officer

OERTIFIED TRUE COFY:
7 Mb@ -

ALY C. WELS, JR.
Captain JAGD

FL b

EAX £
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HEADGUARTERS AF ESPAC
CHEGH SHEET

. : Do llot Remove From Attached Sheets
6-516 to et

Note No.l. File No6-726 Sublect: 211 Claimants, Wage Claims lo.l

FROLI; Claims Service T0: Officer-in-Charge 26 December 1945
AFWESPAC, APO TOT Branch Office -
Claims Service, AFWESPAC
Hg Base R, APO T3
y The file in the above captioned case is returned, together
with informal notation from the Commission, regarding additional

data which they require. It is requested that desired informa-
tion be supplied.

By Order of Colonel MYATT:

iﬁ"ﬁ”ﬂw

FEFFER
Hajor, JAGD
Incl: File. Asst. Director, Claims Investigating Service
FRCOMY Cfficer=in-Chargs TCOt Claims Service 10 Jan 46
Branch Cffice, Claims Servioce AFVESRAC, AFC TO7
AT TZSPAC, Sub=Base "R
kPSSl T

complied with.

Dapunln JiE

L. -5 Ll S
O icer=in=sharge

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityyno S8 30T
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HEADQUARTERS SUB-BASE "R"

UNITED STATES ARMY FORGCEZS WESTERN PACIFIC

1

oy Branch Office, Claims Service, AFWESPAG,
Sub~-Base "R
! A I1 &%
Opn O P S
Ex 0 EMC
- Qont O EPC
S-1 _ BAC
St ARC
i& “Chapliah
“Hq Coddt
AG MM
J4 AR
Civ Aff ARS

Date _29 January 1946

BSC
CWS
ORD
QM
5IG
SURG

{0 W R Ry
Postal O
Claims O

BEETTSTS SRR EEE LR RV AT AR A Chw KRN CROE SRR R R Sl S S

Approval on file copy

_ Prepare Reply

Comment

Prepare Indorsements

Concurrence on file copy

Recommendation

Information

Signature

Initiels on file copy

Sea Me

Wacessary Action

A @ Records for file

Note and return

4 0 Records suspend fo

1.

Enismmarﬁ;tfréﬁﬂlxaﬁ.ﬂhitt*#t**t**#:.sqrmuﬁswnmawﬁmamm*ut:}:#*:ﬁmm*m*k*n##
; From Ta Date REMARK E‘
B/0 1. Oaptioned claim was the subject of discussiun
Cl Sv Dir between Lt. lyerberg of this orfice and Lt.Col. Wade
AFVESEAD CIS | 29 Jan 46| on 28 January 1946. -
Sub-Basg ‘2, Oleim is for wagee allsgedly due approximately
. ug | 4,000 laborers who were employed for the construction

—

of an air strip near Tanauan, Batangas on or about 12
December 1541. The work hegan on or ebout 12 December
1941 and was stopped because of combat conditione on
24 December 1%41.

5. labor was obtained thru the layor of Banto
Tomes who had the various Barrio lieutenants recruit
the lahorere needed. The men worked under various
foreman who kept rather crude time sheets. These time
gsheets are aveilable end are ettached to the claim
forms. It was contemplated that the time sheets would
be turned in to one Aurelio Mercado who was the head
timeleeeper and that the payrolls would be made up from
thie record.

4, Apparently no payment wae ever made and the
claime range from 50 hours of work to approximately
150 hours.

fumber eacll en
" paper. Do no

Jm 23 (15 June us5)
4

1try. Draw line under each completed entry, Use both sides of
t detach basic COMMUWICATION.

DECLASSIFIED
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i el S

{ii- ey 5., On account of the shortage in this or'fice oL
| *ﬁjhi perscnnel and clerical help, this of fice attempted 1o

R7) G process these claims by delivering the forms Lo the
“) head timekeeper who was in turn to have the various

foremen fill in the names of the claimants from their
2, Q +ime sheet records and have the claim forms signed by '
> 'Qﬁf the proper claimamnts.
N 6. This procedure has proved unsatisfactory and
N inadequate for the following reasons: = () The number
| ' of hours on the claim forme es completed are not in &c-
- - cord with the time sheets and it is believed that the
payroll record is bejng padded by congiderable number
of hours for each employee. In the aggregate the amoun

involved would run into thousands of pesos. (b) It is
practically impossible to get the laborers to spell
their names on claim forms in the same way that they
are spelled on the payroll. This is due to the fact
that phoenetic spelling is used end about & dozen let-

ters are used interchangeably. . ;
7: On the basis of our experience with appruximat1

1y 300 claims already processed and forwarded to the
Oleims Commissione, it appears that a proper handling
of this situation will require continuous and uninter-
rupted work by one offjcer for at least 8iX (6) weeks
time. .It is believed that names from the time sheets
should first be typed on the claim forms and then the
Investigating Officer should watch the claimants ac-
tually sign the claim forms and see to it that they
spell their names in the same mamer as the spelling
in the payrolls. ' i %

taff of two officers and one

' 8. With the present s
civilien, it is impossible for this office ©o properly

process this claim and at the same time handle new
procurement claims and its baclklog of pending procure-
ment claims. It is the desire of this office to devote
it effort to a substantial reduction of its backlog

 of important cases before its remaining officer person-
nel are eligible for return to the United States. This
objective cannot be accomplished nor can this offjce

- keep abreast of its current work if one of the two of'-

TN ficers on duty here ie assigned exclusively to the pro-

cessing of wage claims. The ineffectiveness of a pite-
meal operation is demonstrated by the fact that these
wage claims have been perding in this orfice unofficial=-
ly for approximately three monthe and in spite our best

“efforts only about 300 have been processed and forwarded

‘40 appropriate Commissions.
| 9. It is our understanding thet there is an orfi-

cer in the lManila QOffice devoting his entire time To
wage cleims and it is believed that this situation could

be better handled by him then by this office. BSanto
~'Tqmaﬂ,-ﬁatangaa,'is about as close 4o Manila es it is
edes Batancen and therefore Lhe geopraphical location



would impose no serious handicap on &n officer
handling the same out of ths Manila Office.

10. It is requested that these claims be
referred to an Investigating Officer in the Mamil=
Office for processing.

g

Captain JAGD
Of ficer-~in-Charge

DECLASSIFIED
Authority pnn E"E 2 E}E‘




HEADOUARTERS
CLAIMS SERVICE, AFAESPAC

THTFL~CFICE CHECK SHEDT

Do NHot Ropewre Wieom Shtachiel Sheets

Subjeet: Tenauan Airstrip Claims PRO 6-1069R-PRO 6-1154K Incl
CC=11-%=2631=-2715

FROM:CCC Np.11 T0: DIS Date: 16 February 46

1. Attached are above designated claims returned Tor
additionai information’ as outlined in check sheet from this
Commission dated 14 February 46, subject as above, Files

Co=-11-x-21E81-25%935.

TT
5.0
il Bl @ o

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityynn S8 0TS
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HEADQUARTERS
CLAIMS SFRVICE, AFWESEPAC

INTTR=QFFICY CHECF SHEET
Do Mot Remove From Attached Sheets

> No. 1 File Mo. 6~1060R Subject: Claims of TANAUAN ATRSTRII
6=1154R

[

FROM: Claims Scrvice TO: Director, Team MNo.b Date 1& Teb 40
APV TBPAC, APO 707 Eranch Office S

There is enclosed, complete file on the abeve captioned
case, which includes a Check Sheet from _ 0CO lo,ll
dated 16 February 1546 ,It is requested that Comiseion's Check
Sheet be cgmpiled with and the file returﬂuﬂ.

Br Order of Colonel MY.TT:

TRED WADT,
Jlﬂut Colonel, TAGD,

Director, Claims Iﬂvcatlgating Scrvi
Inel: Tile

"0 Dirsctoer, Team Mo. 5 TO1 Claims Bervice 10 Feh 486
Branch Office, Clains Saervice AWFWESFAU, APU TUO7
APWESFAC, Sub-Base "RY

APU ?_._J

1. Check Sheet dated 14 February 1546, Subject: Tanauan Airstrip
claime, Files 00-11-X-2181-25%5, referred Lo in Inter-0ffice Check Bheet
attached to file nsver recelved at this office.

2. Processing of these claims has been transferred to the ianilae
Cifice and epparently this file should be referred to the Investigating
Cificer handling wege claims in the Manila Office.

ll-l--LL-"-:" _I.-

k
ot ki FIE oy o e - g
-.-ll-r e .l-'_lr:-'. § & rekdil Lyt a L

DECLASSIFIED
Authority NG S8 ACTE




1‘“
PROCUREMENT CIATIH : |

Report of Glaims Officer and Action of Claims Cowilssion

- H=10§08 (Pro )

orwarded to CC Io, on _ December 1941 0L No._G-11545(Pra)
Type _Jontract

ddressi_ Vieinity of @anauyan and Santn Tomas, BetanseptAmt,Claimed pgos 44

:Date Flled 17 Jan 45

ate and Place where obligation was ineyrred: Degember 1041, Tapauan and
canto Tomas, Batangas, in connection with the buildin: of an airstrip.

tatement of facts (ettach additional shests if necessary):
LIST EXHIEITS SEPARATE S 'ET:}

Setween 12 December 1941 and 24 December 1041 approximately four

thousand Filipino laborers were employed by the United States Army for

the construction of an air etrip approximately five miles weet of Ta-

nauvan, Batangas.
labor was reeruited from Tanauan, Santo Tomas and surrounding bar-

rios. The air strip had to be abandoned on 24 Decemper 1941 bacausa

of combat conditions and the last payroll was never met.
Claim is made by the laborers and is supported by the time shests

kept by the foremen and chief timekeeper. It is imposeible at thie time

to berify the authenticity of the records or the number of hours worked
but it ie belleved that they are substantially eorrect.

Cleime are being processed piecemeal as it will be some weeks be-

fore the claims of all four thousand laborers can be prepared.

DECLASSIFIED

Aulhnﬁq—&nﬂ__mg-ﬁ.

|

commendation [t is recommepded that payment he made individually to
ime and in the amoypts set

clalmante as they appear on the angnexed cla

forth beside their respective namesa.

CORNOCUR:
f%ﬁiu. WELLS, JR. E

WILLILY . WELLS, JR.
Captain JAGD Cleims Investizatiny Officer
Director, Team Xo. & Captain JAGD
: Director, Team No. 6
BCTICH BY CONTRACT CLAIMS OQIGMISSION

U0 Proceedinz Ho.

proved for payment in the mmount of
te 1945 CC Xo.

5/

|

1"
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COMMONWEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINES ) '-
§ B \

CLItyY »f Manila )
1, Geromimo Rodrigues + & __legal Assistant ’

Clailms Service, AFWESPAC, being first duly sworn, depose and
say!

That T have carefully examined the followins records of
the Recovered Personnel Brench, USATPAC: a. Indcx, b. ]*..'Im‘.hin:.p
Locator Cards, c., 201 File, d. Pay Vouchers, e. WD List of PCLS o
in PIA, 7 December 1941, and also the "Index" and the 201" re-

cords of the Hq., Philippine Army and found no information of

any kind whatsoever pertaining to

De Eo Loweland

Robert D, Ro2endall.

And that I have also sarefully examinsd the reccrds of the Re-
covered Fersonnsl Branch, AFWESPAC, and found in the 201 file the fol =
lowing ioformation pertaining to:

Doran, John L, Sgt. AC 11020480 (24th Pr. Sqnd
Died at Iubaoc, Pampanga, 16 April 1942 of un -
known eause,

.
k1

Further, affisnt sayeth not,

“ "

¢ W
mmﬁqmunumf_

Subscribed and sworn to before mo this 5 day of

Mazroh y 1948, at Munila, Philippines,

I /RDMTH. W

hEt?LASSlFIED 2nd Li,, Inf,
Authorityning 86 307 Investigating offieer

—




HEADQUARTERS
CLAIMS SERVICE, AFWESFAC
OFFICE OF TEE CHILF OF CLAIMS
APO 707

8 Mareh 1946

Commanding General
Army Air Foroes

Attn: Historiecal Data Division
To whom it may conecern:

We have on file in our office, a wage oledim f rom the
workers who, in Descember 1941, huilt an ﬂirﬂtrip near Tanauan,
Batangas, P.l.

We have been unable to determine the autllnrity for that
projeet but we have indication that it was constructed under
the supervisien of the 24th Fr. Sqn., believed to be the 248h
Fhoto Recon Squadron, It would be helpful to us to know the
name of the commanding of ficer of that organization at that
time, or any other officer, still living, who might have know-
ledge of the project.

If the names of the above officers and their present
malling addresses, or any other facte concerning thé project
are avallable through yvour office, we would appreciate obtain-
ing them at your earliest convinience.

Sincerely yours,

JOHN W. THOMAS
Capta, CAV
Claims Investigating Service

Prepared by: » -
RUEE#L(' F HEBERT 1

2nd Lt., INF
Investigating Offlcer

DECLASSIFIED
Authoritynns 88 3075

b5
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COMMONWEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINES )

s : S8,
Casy #2f Monila )

i GFaran z y 2 Iﬂﬁl Apsistant »

Claims Scrvice, AFWESPAC, being first duly sworrd, depose and :
say:

Tnat I have carefully examined the following records of
the Recovered Perscnnel Branch, USATPAC: a. Index, b. Machine
Locator Cards, c¢., 201 File, 4. Pay Vouchers, e. WD List of Pers,
in PIA, 7 December 1941, and also the "Index" and the ®201" re-

cords of the Hq., Philippine Army and found no information of

any kind whatsoever pertaining to

Sgt. Es Woolay
And that I have also carefully examined the records of the He-
covered FPersonmel Branch, AFPWESPAC, and found in the 201 file the following

information pertaining to:

1. Holland, Ceecll F., S/Sete AQ, 6562060, died of
dysentery at Camp O'Donnell, 13 June 1942,

2, Brantley, Henry E., S/Sgt. aC, 6290997, DOD,
. dysentery, malaria, at Cabanatuen, 10 Juwne 1942,
And thet the "War Department plphabetieal Casualty Listing of
Of fiesrs and Enlisted Perscnnel as of 7 December 194l" gives the following
additional data pertaining to:
Airm or servies, AQ; Sub wmit, 03 08; Organization, 002l 06;
Serial No., 6562060,
2, Nams, Brantley, Henry E; Casualty status, MIA; Grade, S/Sgtf

Arm or service, AC; Sub unit 03 08; Organization, 002 06;
Serial No. 6290997.

Further, affiant sayeth not.

|' =l ‘ : '
A e T ,.ff = A A s
~— GRRONIM0 RODRIGUEZ

Subscribed and sworn to before mc this 15 day of

Maxoh » 1940, at Munila, Philippines,

DECLASSIFIED ROEERT N, HEFERT
Authorityanin 58 3078 end Li,, Inf,

— Investigating 0fficer,

AT
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COIEDNTEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINES )

S )

Tanauap, Datangos

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

) o 5 Ty

in cases of thia kind, personally appeared SIMEON ATIENZAA '

Timurle, Tanavan, Bat. ,

of leganl age, Filipino, and & resident of
vho, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That, in the 1 ath of December, 1341, in accordance with the time

sheets prepared at that time, I waos erployed as a Timekeeper on the

. Army Tansuan Airstrip Project.

That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name appear were prepared

by myself , according to the following facts:

I beman working at the Tanawan Airstrip on 16 Decomber 1941
12 Timekeesper under Capataz Juan Garcia. Frmﬂ.lﬁ December to 19
Jecember 1941 I had under my charge around 60 men. From 20 to 24
Fc:ﬂber 1341, I had under my chargeg around 43 men, The 60 men
2bove-mentioned are liuu on Time Sheet signed by me at the top.
'his is known as Group 4“. The 43 men are listed on the Time Sheet
roup lo. 50.

Tha antoyr Time- & - 1 3 =

e encry on Time Shegt No. 50 was beinc méde svery day at
1, 2 of the work, The entry on the time shest Group No. 44

[ = - oy
— L R ot
.. . S - i + = - 3
le¢ Ircom daily notes taken every day.

I remember *hau none of the men listed on the ywo shestis

ize paid. They worked LO hours every day.

That to the be-% of my knowledze and recollecticn I personally

worked on the project 2 total of 2 days and that neither myself nor

any of my men ever received any pay for the services indicated on the

time sheet or shects.

I avear that 2ll the statements contoined in this affidavit are

true and eorrect to the best of ny knowledge and belief,
(/ :

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _ 18 lerch s 1946,

ot . ,LML
f{?LmEERPEf HILBERT
2nd Lit,, Inf,
Investignting Officer
DECLASSIFIED
Authority AN '@&3{}1&- ' |
2.y }




ymmonwealth of the Philipines)
rovince of Eatanpas 3 REH sazd
anicipality of Tanawan )

Personally eppeared beforeme, Filomeno Dipasupil, Filipino,
f legal age, who after being duly sworn, deposes and says:

The I was appointed special Chief of policé on the TanaWan
irstrip on the 12 of December 1941, That the Chlef occupation
f myself and the 151 men under me was to gumd, the tools, zasoline
umpe and other egutpment of the U. 8. Army. That the tobal number
¥ hours indiceted é&n the prevéously signed payroll ies true and

or-ect and that the rates of pay on said payroll were agresd upon
yy Lt. Haymer. .

That myeelf and some of my men dld not discontlnue working
sn the 24th of December but rather stayed to guard equipment that
the Army leftuntll the 28th of December 1041, That on the 28th

~f December the approach of the Japanese compdiled us to disband
and sbanddn dur posts,

Thet because of the cnnsf&t necesity of inspecting my guarde,
nersonally worked 15 hours a day making a total of 255 hours for

I
the 17 daye employed on the project.

That nelther myself nor,eny of my men whose names appeal On

the above mentlomed payroll hye ever recelved any pay.

1 swear that the above facim are true andcorrech.

7 Llerritare
PILOMEI® DIPASUPIL

subseribed andsworn to before me this 18th day of dMarch,

ROBERL m EEEZRT

{/ E'ﬂlﬂ. L.tl LA | I'ﬂf &
Investlizating Officer

1945,

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityanin 58 30T




COLEDNIELALTH OF THE FILIPPLIES )
: Ellal
Tanauag, Batangns )

L TR B — R —

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally appeared ROMAN LANTLNG :

of legal age, Filipino, and o resident of _Santor, Tanauan, Bavangas

who, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
That, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepored at that time, I wvas employed as a CAPATLAZ on the

U S. Army Tanouwan Airstrip Project.

That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name appear were prepared

Pearorfanghuldn ana
by Hermeneglldo Hernandegz , according to the following facts:

1 pegan wuriging as a capatas on the Tanauan Alrstrip on
12 December 1Yy4i up wo 24 Decemoer 194i, to recelve a wage ol
F2.40 per day. L. was not pald for tne wholLe perioa mentioned
apove, or for a total or 13 working days, which 1if computed at
Fe.40 daily, wesSdr wail amount to PF35..20.

1 nad under my supervision around 70 men, and none of them
had ever received thelr pay.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personally
worked on the project a total of _13 days and that neither myself nor

any of my men ever received any pay for ihe services indicated on the

time sheet or shects.

T awear that 211 the statements contained in this affidavit are

true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

subscribed and sworn to before me this l8th ‘-'1_5-5" ol Marioyb,

2nd Lt., Inf,
Investignting Officer

DECLASSIFIED
Authority pirdny E‘EE’E——




WHDNTEALTH OF THE PRILIPPINES )

o EE

‘anauag, Satangns

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cages of this kind, persoaally appeared Adrisgo Mapaie

Bilog=bilog, Tapauap, Belancas

f legal age, Filipino, and e resident of ilo

tho, being first duly svorn, denoses and says:

in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time
on the

That,
apatas

zheets prepored at thot time, I vas employed as a

J, S, Army Tanaunn Airstrip Project.
That the time sheet or sheets on vwhich my name appear were prepared

by Orispino lanaig ., According to the following facts:

I was employed at the Talagas Airstrip, Tansuan, Batengas, last 1941,
¥ B 1 T

 the exact wonih unknoin to me), as a Capataz. I could not remember alsc
sy daily wage I wae receiving. I was incharze of about 30 men.

The date when we stopped working was also unknown to me, and we were not

paid, too, for the services rendered.

That to the best of my khowledge and recollection I perscoally
days and that neither myself nor

Y
i

woried on the project a total of

any of my men ever rec¢eived any pay for the services indicoted on the

time sheet or sheects.
I swear that 211 the statements contained in this affidavit are

true and correct to the best of my knovledge and beljef,
(:iﬁﬁiiﬁtézd¢¢? "jja%ikﬂﬂﬂzzﬁf

L '-..-A D .H.j_ J_I_:'

18 March « 1945,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

(et Wy Al edlo—~

ROBAIRT M. HEBERT
2nd Lt,, Inf,
Investigating Officer

DECLASSIFIED

Authority ﬂ_m'?&.

— e
e}

——E
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COEDNEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINES )
: E. 5-
Tapauap, satangns }
AFFIDAYIT

— s o T s e

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths
ELIAS MANALG :

in casez of this kind, personally appeared
resident of Bliog-Bllog, Tanauan, Ba.angas

of legal age, Fllipino, and a
vho, being first duly svorn, deposes and saya:

That, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time
CapataZ  on the

sheets prepored at thnt time, I wes employed as a

| Army Tanaunn Adrstrip Project.

That the time ~eet or sheets on vhich my nome appear were prepared

by _ Exequiel Curiolo , according to the following facts:

I oegan worging on the Tanauan Alrstrip trom 20 Decamoer
144l a8 a capataz at the rave of F2.40 per day. I worked cou-
tinuously up to and i1ncluding 24 Decemper 1ly4l, or a total or
5 working days at the rate of P<.40 per day, wulch wiili amount

F12.00.

L nad under my supervision around 35 men and wsone or them
had ever beea recelvépf their wages,

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personally
worked on the project a total of 3 __ days and that neither myself nor

any of my men ever received any pay for the services indicated on the

time sheet or shects.
I swear that 21l the statements contained in this affidavit are

true and correct to the best of my lmowledge and :neliei‘.
a4

ELLAS MANAIG

subscribed and sworn to before me this louh day or Mrgks,

. p ROEERT 1. éBI‘.HT
Authorityynin 5§ 30T Investigating Officer

- L
ey

3
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COLLDHIEALTH OF THE PHILIPPIANS ) :

Tanauap, Batangas

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer caths
in cases of this kind, personally apneared JULIAN QFRIN

of legal age, Filipino, and a resident of J&hopol, Tanawan, Satangas

uho, being first duly sworn, deposes and sayss

That, in the mouth of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepored at that time, I was employed as a -&DPataz on the

U. 5. Army Tanounn Airstrip Project.

That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name appear were prepared

by gy timskeeper

, according to the following facts:
On 15 December 1941 I bepan working at the Tanawan alrsirip
apataz. I had under my supervision 33 men working in the

=

88
sald Alrsirip.

It was my procedure to take notes of the names of the laborers
and the mumber of hours they worked every day. With respect tothe
Time Sheet I made, it was noted therein the ngmes of the leborers
and the num-er &f hours they worked eachiday, and the tlme sheet
known &8 Group No. 12 wasf _made after 8 days, that was on the 22nd
day of December 1941,

I recall that none of the men listed in eaid Time Sheet Group
Mo. 12 was ever paid. They worked 8 and 10 hours esach day.

That to the best of my Mmowledge and recollection I perscnally
8

—————

worked on the project a total of days and that neither myself nor
any of my men ever received any pay for the services indicated on the
time sheet or shects.

T awear thot 2.1 the statements contained in this affidavit are

tyue and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

'
( JUL IATL C-FREE'I

Subseribed and svorn to before me this 18 lMarch . 1alb,
ROBERT M. I
2nd Lt-. Inf,
%- W Investigating Officer

[ DECLASSIFIED
Authorityaing 88 30T 41



VM DNTEALTH OF THE PHILIPPIIES )

: .o Jhazd
anruap; Datangas ) :

R R I e

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally appeared y '
AU IorEOIONS

f legal age, Filinino, and & resident of

ST PR N AR TR VP

¥ (N
+ho, being firat duly sworn, deposes and says:
That, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepored at that time, T was employed as a __ _ _ on the

J. S. Army Tanousan Airstrip Project.
That the time sheet or sheets on which my name appear were prepared

by i . according to the following facta:

s ; 3 L of the men liated in the Tlims Sheet I
made was paldfor thelir servicee and they worked for 9 days,
1C hours emsch day.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personally
worked on the project a total of & _ days and that neither myself nor

any of my men ever received any pay for the services indieated on the

time sheet or shects.

T swear that 211 the statements Gnll_tﬂiner:l in this effidavit are

true and correet to the best of my lknovwledge mmf.

PM/;«./L.:..._

AURELICO PAliplona

subscribed and stvorn to before me this 18 March . 1946,
T M, Hh
2nd Lt..., Inf.
DECLASSIFIED Surestioaring Oftiser

Authorityyndn 88 ACTE

o
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SO DINTEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINES )

s : S5,
[anmuap, Datangns )

f

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally appeared Rufo P, Panganiban

»f legal age, Filipinn, and a resident of Eilcg—Bilﬂg,, Ta.nv.:l.uaﬁ;- Batangas

vhe, being first duly sworn, deposes and =ays:

That, in the moath of Ii'ecembﬂr, 1541, in accordance with the _‘r.ime

sheets prepared at that time, I was employed as a Capataz on the

U. 8. Army Tenouan Airstrip Project.

That the time sheet or sheets on vhich ny name epvear vere prepared

by Joaqulin Mendoza , fccording to the following facta:

I started working on the Tanauen Alrstrip on 12 December 1941
as a Capatas to recelve a wage at the rate of F2.40 per day. I was
last pald up to and including 14 December 1941, and was not paid
for my services rendered from 15 December up to and including 17
December 1941, or a total 3 working days at the rate of ¥2,40 per
day of a totgl of F7.20, I have had around 70 perscns under me.

I do not/i1f my men have received thelr pay or not for I was
transferred in the work under the supervision of Lt, Hamer, Every
evening 1 usually inspected the record®of the tlmekeeper to see if
my laborers were givana?grract. timing. My men worked regularly
8 hous a day, but there/ instances that my labore® were tnld}ﬁnrk
overtime,

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection 1 pcrsupall;r
vorled on the project a total of 19 deys.emdxikmicneiiive amssbixRAX
O FOE X DR X K X A0 RXK R R XX RATSER R e kel atibRR
stotar yeshoe XDt XX

T swear that =211 the statements contained in this affidavit are
true and correct to the best of ny lnowledge Erl_'ld belief,

Ptte 1 oz o

F0 F. L L1 EAN

Subseribed and swvorn to before me this 18th March s 1946,

[t P b

2nd Lt,, Inf,
DECLASSIFIED Investigating Officer
Authorityynn 58 20T
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COLLDNTEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINLS )

i : Se3a
Tanauap, Satangos )

e B S e —em mma

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally mppeared Peria, Gragorio l

of legal age, Filipino, and a resident ofBilog-bibogz, Tanavan, Bat

1

vho, being first duly svorn, deposes and says:
That, in the month of DPecember, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepared at that time, T vas employed as a -epataz on the

U. S. Army Tanounn Airstrip Project.
That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name appear were prepared

by _ths Timskasper , according to the following facts:

On 12 December 1941, I began worklng at the Tenawan f}ratrlp,
cataneas as a Capataz. 1 had under my supervision around 506 men

jorkine in the ssid Airetrip. !Mr. Lagaro larudo who is lsted on
he top of the Time Sheet was my tool-keeper working also in the
g

kL
L o Tt et 2
said Airstrip and he was sarning .20 per hour.

™a number of houre of esachof the labobers listed on the Time
== - ' = e - i TR R ] ]
st were beins noted sach day and its entry on the eald Tlms Sheet;
beins mede svery day.

h

Ao
g

T recall that none of the men 1isted on said Time Sheet was

ever pald for the services they rendered. They worksd 7 days and

10 hours a day.

That to the best of my knowledze and recollection I personally
worked on the project a total of _L days and that neither myselfl nor 5___
any of my men ever received any pay for the services indicated on the
time sheet or sheets.

I swoar that 211 the gtatements contoined in this affidavit are

true and correct to the best of my lknowledge and belief,

. Los :

Subseribed and sworh to before me this _18 lMarch . 1946,

[Pt - lohec ¥

ROHERT M. HEBERT
2nd Lt .y I.nf .
DECLASSIFIED Investigating Officer

Authorityyrnin 8§ 30T
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COMDNTEALTH OF THE PHILIFPINES )
H 5151-
ranauag, Batangas )

AFFIDAVYIT

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in casea of this kind, persoanally appecred Lurenzo Fetrasenia

of legal age, Filipino, and o resident of __ Peblacion, Tanauven, Batenges

tho, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
Thet, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepored at thnt time, I was employed as a _Lirexesper on the

U. S. Army Tanaunn Adrstrip Project.

That the time sheet or sheets on thich my name appear were prepared

4T

by nyself . according to the following facts:

I was & Timemeeper By tne Talegs Alrgtsap, Tenalel, Batangas, on the
onth of Decemvper, 1YL, edrpane 8 QELLY wage O PL.00. I could ot GeLerding
o GXBCT QaLe O O eI loylemu au ule AlrBtiLpy &l Loe Gily thiﬂg 1 remember
1t present was tne date wnen we stoppea worrking, which was on the 24 ol Lecembel
e,

I wes Preparing the tine recorc ol S0 Ieh uWaeXr virlisouo UEc
= g
& e

veryoey on an o~hour vasis, Jor 61X days & weelk wori. L& Vere W
= iwveluding the @8 or lLecorber 1041,

-

Eivce I coult rct rococllect ‘tie cate when I sterwec |

LorLrip, the total number of days I had worked is unlmown to re.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personally
worked on the project a total of __{_ deys and that neither myself nor
any of my meh ever received any poy for the services indicated on the
time sheet or shects.

I agear that 211 the statements contained in this affidavit are
true 2nd correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1}()

Lyj L XDER, Jﬁﬂazﬂ-ﬂ

s

[ |'|1 L1

Tiuekeeoper

subscribed and storn to before mo this _icth lerc , 1946,
| (X W fL A
G ':- I‘ - i
2nd Lt-ll Infl

Investignting Officer

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityynin S8 3CTH

=




COLEDNTEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINELS )
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ranauag, Satangns

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally appeared ©Clrlaco Roxas !

of legal age, Filipino, and a resident ofsiancpol, Tanauan, Batangas

vho, being first duly svorn, deposes and saysi

That, in the mwath of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepored at that time, I was employed as a “apatas on the
U. 5. Army Tanounn Airstrip Project.
That the time sheet or sheets on which my name eppear werc prepared

vy Luclo Mendoza , According to the following facts:

I started working on the Tanauan Alrstrip on 13 Lecember
1941 up to 22 December 1941 incluslive as a capataa to receive

a wage of F2.40 per day, or a total of 10 working days at the

at B2,40 daily or F24.00. 1 was not pald for the perlod above
mentioned, :

1 have 63 men under me and no one of tnem has ever bpeen
receiving tnelr pay. Every day I inspected thelr work, and gave
my report to tne Timekeeper.

That to the beot of my knowledge and recollection I paracnally
worked on the project a total of _]i daye and that n,eitzer myself nor
any of my nen ever received any pay for tie services indicated on the
time sheet or shects.

I sgear that 2ll the statements contoined in this affidavit are
true and correct to the best of my lmowledge gﬂ _t:-e.liei'. ﬁ/mﬂ_

GLRLIAGO ROXAS )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 18th day of Marigis,

2nd Li., Inf.
Investigating Officer

. e e

DECLASSIFIED
huthuril}‘}iﬁ*_ﬁ_%i@_ﬁ

IE—
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Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer caths
GUILLERMO AQUINO 1

in cases of this kind, persoanlly apoeared

of legnl age, Filipin-~, and o resident of Pob. Tanauan, Batangas

vho, being first duly sworn, denoses and seys:

That, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

Timekesper ., the

sheets prepored at that time, I was employed as a

U. S, Army Tanounn Airstrip Pro ject.
That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name apvear were prepared

mysslf . according to the following facts:

by

I worked at the Tansuan Airstrip, Batangas, from 19 to 22 December

1941 as Timekeeper. My Capataz was Mr. Federico Aleantera. I had under
Cur services were terminated on the

 my charge 52 men including myself,
' 22nd of December 1941. None of the men listed on the Time Sheet I prepared
wae ever paid for the period of 4 days.

In made the entry on this Time Sheet at the close of work on the 22nd
December 1941 taken from the notes made by me every day on the field.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personally

worked on the project a total of _E;* days and that neither myself nor

any of my men ever received any poy for the services indicated on the

time sheet or shects.
I sgear thaot 211 the statements contoined in this affidavit are

true and correct to the best of my knovledzge and belief,

_ gw'.ifhwu CJ s
GUILLERMO AQUINOC

19 March . 1ghﬁ'

subgeribed and storn to before me this

[Cadt W HA

ond Lt., Int,
Investignting Officer

DECLASSIFIED
Authority MO SERACTE




COIEDNTEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINES )
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Before me, the undersipgned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally appeared Alfonzo Castille i

of legnl ape, Filipind, and 2 resident of Pob« Tanauan, Batangas §

who; being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
That, in the month of DEL‘.EE:’J&T, l"}iﬂ., in accordance with the time

sheets prepored at that time, T wes employed as a Timekesper on the

U. S. Army Tanaunn Alrstrip Project.
That the time sheet or sheets on vwhich my name sppear were prepared

by myself . according to the following facts:

On 12 December 1941 to 24 Deacember lﬂﬁl, I worked at the Tanauan Air-
ip, Batangas. My Capataz was Mr. Victorio Villa., I had under my charge
men. Among the men appearing on the Time Sheet prepared by me some I kmow
‘s peid and I can not state exactly if all the men were ever paid.

The procedure I followed in making this Time Sheety was to note in the
d Time Sheet the markes "X" if the laboters were found to be present under
: dated they appear. This iz the same Time Sheet made asctually.

That to the best of my knowledgze and recollaction I personally

2 atat
woriked on the project a total of ‘5 days ﬂgxt%ﬂg} i E 7 %ﬁﬂﬂgp

who of the men were or not paid. \ e a0
5mmm:ﬁh:;x:ng:mﬁiii%%ﬁﬁxﬁﬁﬁmEﬂﬁmgm@xihmxiimmIﬁﬂmuxmmmﬂjﬁﬂ#ﬁﬁﬁﬂkﬁﬁkiﬁf

PRSI W Spe e £F e 20

1 suear that 21l the statements sontained in this affidavit are

triue and correct to the best of my lnowledge and belief, l}{

ALFQNZ0O CASTILLO

Subscribed and sworn te before me this 19 March s 1946,
DETPT L.:EE;Eééiiﬁﬁﬂﬁjﬁ__
Eﬂd Lﬁl ] Iﬂ.fl

Investigating Officer

DEELAESIFIED
Authority _.'i_,__.—TE_
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Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally mpoeared Fenedicto Quimio q

of legal apge, Filipino, and & resident of Talaga, Tanawan, Batangas .

vho, being first duly sworn, depcses and says:
That, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepared at thst time, I vas embloyed as a Timekesper on the

U. S, Army Tanounn Airstrip Project.
That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name sppear were prepared

by oyself , acecording to the following facts:

I worked at the Tanawan Airstrip, Batangas, on 14 December 1941
up to include 17 December 1o4l at wtie%ﬁﬁﬁ'sﬂrviaes and that of the wmen
&

listed on the Time Sheet were terminated. I was a Timekesper and had
under my charge 61 men including myself.

The entry in this Time Sheet was made day by day and this is the
same Time Sheet actually made by me on the field,

I recall that none of the men listed on the Time Sheet was aver
paid for their services rendered. They worked for a total of & days.

Resides the &4 days the Capataz Mr. Severine Cupule end I worlked
we 8till worlred ou the 1€ of December 1941 5 houras. This can be noted
at the top of the said Time Sheet.

That to the best of my kmowledsze and recollection I personally

worked on the project a total of l@? days and that neither myself nor

any of my men ever received any pay for the services indiecated on the

time sheet or sheets.

I swear that 21l the statements contoined in this affidavit are

true and correct to the best of my lmowledge and belief.

P BT L O

BENEDICTO QUINIO

Subsoribed and sworn to before me this 19 liarch ¢ 1946,

/ /éﬁr%}mﬁ/m&b WL

2nd Lt .y Inf ¥
q'n -*[K ‘Investigating Officer

%
DECLASSIFIED |
Authorityynn SE3CTE .
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Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally appeared Primitive Burgos

of legal age, Filipino, and @ resident of Darasa, Tﬂﬁauan, Batanhes

vho, being Tirst duly swvorn, denoses and says:

That, in the month of December, 1341, in accordance irith the time
Timekeeper

sheets prepared at thot time, I vos employed as o 2 CKEKEEZ ofi the

U, 5, Army Tanauan Airgtrip Project.

That the Time sheet or sheets on vhich my name zppear were prepared

by Bysas » according to the following facts:
On 12 December 1941, I begany worlking at the Tanauan Airstrip, Batangas,
18 Timekeeper. I had under my charge &s Timekeeper around 66 men. I and all

the men listed on the Time Sheet were paid from 12 December 1941 up to include
1j December 1941 or a total of & days.

ander
There is another Time Sheet on which I appear as Capatez having/my su-

pervision 50 men. All these men including myself were not paid for the perioed
20 December to 24 December 1941 inclusive or a total of 5 days.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personally

L

worked on the project a total of 11 gdays and that neither myself nor
any of my men ever rcoeived any poy for the services indieated on the
time sheet GEXEXEXXXX Who worked from 20 to 24 December 1941,

I suear thaot =211 the statements contained in this affidavit are

true 2nd correet to the best of my knﬂwlndg?fﬁﬁ?DPellef 7 ;

—

o A
CPRINITIVO BURGOS 4

> /

19 March . l"}il-él-r

Subseribed and swvorn to before me this

Ot M Hekid
ROBFRT M. HEBERT
2nd Lt., Inf.

Investignting Officer

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityainis S8 R0T8

- | —
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Before e, the Lm‘iEI'EiEI]E{l officep authorized to administer onths

in cases of this lcinu:'i, perﬂﬂllﬂll}" anheared MAURD GONZALES
g '

af lﬁgﬂl A, Fil'lpil‘lr:. and 2 resident of Pohb. Tﬂl'.lﬂ'l.lﬁ.]'], Bltﬂngﬁ.l -

vho, being Tirst duly sworn, deposes and says:
That, in the moath of E"ECEM!-:"E:T. 1601, %h-aeeovdanes with the tine

-sheets prepored at that time, I tos ernloyed as a Timekeeper A i

U. 5. Army Tanaumn Airatrip Project.
That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name apoear vere prepared

by _ myself , According to the following facts:

On 12 December 1941 I began worki '
ng at the Tanawan Airstrip, Batenpas
a8 timekeeper I had under my charge &0 men. My Ceapataz was Hr: Tund::g: '
Orilla. On the 17 of December 1941, ILt. Heymer told ue that our services
;gabng lun,%ar needed and that we were to disband on the 18 of December
| elore leaving work on the 17 we all were paid by eaid Lt. Heymer., A]l
the men listedd on Time Sheet prepared by me were all paid, o

That to the boot of my knowledge and recollection T personally

worked on the project a total of 6 Rt o E ST S e e bits e e g
ﬂm ﬁmwwwmﬁmﬁmmmm@e

T T N X i X

T guear that =211 the statements contonined in this affidavit are

¥ i |

true and correct to the best of my inovledze and belief,

‘égjﬁjﬂﬁﬂ GONZALE
L

thig 19 March . 1946,

Suhseribed and svorn to before me

%ﬁfﬂ?@ﬁ{ ¥, HTRERT
2nd Li, 1 Inf.
Investignting OFficer
f: P\ .

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityyns S8 3CTH

e Y

L



COMDNTEALTH OF THE PHILIPRINLS ' Vgh.

TANBUAR, Datangas S.5.

by o

AFFIDAYIT

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in casea of this kind, personally appeared FILENCN MACAHTA
= e ! El

of legal age, Filipino, and @ resident of EDarasa, Tanauan, Batangzas

who,| being first duly sworn, deposes and gays:

That, in the mouth of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepared at that time, I was employed as o Cepsataz on the

U, S. Army Tanauan Airstrip Project.

That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name appear were prepared

by _ Francisco Gonzalez » according to the following facts:

I began working at the Tanauan Airstrip on 12 December 1941 as a
capataz, and worleed continuously up to 22 December 1941. T was last paid
up to 18 Decewber 1941, and wes not paid for the period from 19 to 22 De-
cember 1941, or a total of &4 working days.

I had under my supervision about &5 men, and all of the men listed

in the Time-8heet prepared by the Tiweleeoper, Francisco CGonsalez, were paid

up to 18 December 19#1, and were not paid for the period from 19 to 22 Decem
ber 1941 inclusive.

Everyday I made my field notes and before the closing of the work
I submitted it to the timekeeper for hies entry %o his time sheet.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I persecnally
worked on the project a total of _ 11 days.amdcthatxneithexcmmeifamx
A ety ey e en et MR T RF e B e e nd et nasct e
tiffxshemt nrEnEstE .

I swear that 211 the statements contained in this affidovit are

true and correct to .the best of my knovledge and-belief.

7FI = {%@Eﬁ{"'\
Subseribed and sworn to before me this 19th day of Mar., 1946,

X . fkat

/ ROEBERT 1. HEBERT
M ,-"'.\ 2nd Lt, ' Inf,
h.-;"l. Investignting Officer

DECLASSIFIED
Authoritynndn 58 20THF

L T
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Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally appeared  FAUSTO MAGPANTAY

1

,f legal age, Filipino, and o resident of Barrio Sambat, Tanauan, ,
Batangas.

e, being first duly swgrn, deposes and says:
That, in the moath of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepared at that time, I was employed as a Fﬂrﬂman-carp%ﬂt'ﬂﬁ

. 8., Army Tenouan Alirstrip Pro ject.
That the time sheet or sheets on which ry name appear were prepared

by Ernesto Castillo , according to the following facts:

1 began worklng for the Tanauan Alrstrip on 17 December
1941 up to 23 December 1941 as a Foreman-darpenter. 1 was

Efvardpaiﬂ for my services rendered for the perlod above men-
oned.,

1 further atate that no one of those men who were under
me was pald.
men
I had under my supervision about 8 men, and these/had the
gsupervislon of the 4ifferent groups of carpenters. I also had
Enowledge that men under me and those men under the supervlislon
of my capatazes were never pald.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personmally

wrked on the project a total of _9 days and that Hpdthes mygell for

any of my men ever received any poy for the services indicated on the

time sheet or shects.

I swear that =211 the atatements contained in this affidavit are

bx e and t thH ] T F : i 1edie and beliefl. :
orrect o the begs O I ltnovrledf ; y;
ﬂ quw ﬂ‘fﬁ‘!{ﬂ# ﬂ’fﬁjﬁ;‘}

wrn to before me this 19th of March, 194&.

Pt 7. Al

FEGEERT M. HEBERT
2nd Lt e Inf-
Investigating Officer

Subscribed and ar

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityards S8 0TS
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yunicipality of Tanawan ) Hid 1aga

AZFIDAYIZ

Persdnally appeared before me, the undersigmed officer duly authorized
to sdminister caths in cases of this kind, AURELIO MERCADO, Filipine, of le=
gal age and residing at Tanawan, Batangas, who, after being duly sworn, de=
poses and says:

That I present this affidavit as an explanation of the time-gheet on
which sppear Daniel Guevara, genoral assistant to Lt. Haymer and myself, the
general timekeeper.

That the "X" marks beside Daniel Guevara's name represent 8 hours and
the numbers above the mark represent eovertime.

That I persomally worked 15 hours a day, trying to keep a record of the
4,000 employees who were working in the project, checking the number of men of
each group, lr‘hﬂ..

That the "X" marks on all other names represent 10 hours per day. That
the rates perhours, incentavos, appear heside each name and that these rates
wore agreed upon by Lt, Aaymer.

That, as shown on the time sheet, n:j';elf and a few othere worked until
the 28th, the date when the approach of the Japanese compelled us to disband.
The work we did from the28th to the 28th consisted in checking the equipment
left behind, aseembling time sheet notes turned in by the various timekeeper
et.

That 5 of the men on the time sheet were employed with 2 carabaos each
and that u.. agreed rate for omne man with his 2 carabaos was 56 centabos per
hour,

I swear that the above facts are true and correoct to the best of my know=

ledge and belief.
AURELIO MESCADO

SUBSCRYBED AND SWORN to before me this 19th day of March, 1946,

ROBERT M. HEBERT
Eﬂ mlj m-
Investigating Officer

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityyndn 58 2C0TS

e E—— i —
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Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oczths

in cases of this kind, personally appearcd _HILARICN OCAMPO

af ]_.E_-EF_'[]_ AZE Filll}ln:-"l and o resident of Pﬂblﬂ.!:iﬂn_L TE.I:I.EI.I.:IE.D._, BatanEaE

vho, being first duly svorn, deposes and says:
That, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

cheets prepored at thnt time, I was employed as a Foreman on the

0. 8. Army Tansuan Adrstrip Pro ject.
That the time sheet or sheets on which my nome apheny were prepared

py Jose Malabanan . according to the following facts:

I began worklng for the Tanauan Alrstrip on 12 December 1941,
as a Foreman to recelve a wage of F2.40 per day, working 10 hours
a day, I worked contlimucusly up to 17 December 1941. I received
F15.00 for my services rendered.

I had knowledge that about 50% the, men listed in Time sheet
for Group No. 14 were pald. I do nt:r‘t-# now, of them recelved payment.

I had under my supervision about 63 men., I only supervised
ny mea 1n the handling of thelr work.

That to the best of my knnwledze and recollection 1 pcrsnnall:.r

Ay 5. MK AT HERICXAX XIS X RNX

wrked on the project a total of E__
memmim%ﬂwx
AR AR R I 5+

I sgear that =211 the statements contnined in this affid: vit are
mledge and belief.

/é{:a{m*ﬂ %#}.ﬂj"&:]
HILARION OGCAMFO

true and correct to the best of my lkno

u
efore me this 19th day of Maright.

A T

ond Lts, Inf.
Investignting Officer

Subseribed and swvorn to D

e T SSIFIED
Nig DECLA
S Authority NNO S8 30T

L)
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A FFIDAVIT
Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

n cases of this kind, personally appeared [edroe Panfiulan

f legnl age, Filipino, and & resident of Eongcalot, Tanawen, Satancas ,

ho, being first duly svorn, depocses and says:

That, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

heets prepared at that time, T was employed as a Tlmekeeper on the

e §. Army Tanauan Airstrip Project.

That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name appear were prepared

¥ ayself . according to the following facts:

I worked at the Tanauen Airstrip, Batangos, as a Timekeeper. ly
apataz wae Mr. Calixte Teria. I had under my charge 32 men inecluding
rself. We worked from 19 December 1941 up to include 24 December 1941
t which time our services were terminated.

The antry in this Time Sheel was made day by day.

I recall that none of the men listed-on the Time Sheet of Group No.
D was ever paid for the period 19 December to 24 December 1941 or a total
:ﬁ '5 dE.FE'-

That to the best of my kmowledze and recollection I perscnally
orked on the project a total of © _ days and that neither myself nor
ny of my men ever received any pay for the services indicated on the
iime sheet or sheets.

I swear that a1l the statements contained in this affidavit are

true and correct to the best of my knowledge ;Jﬁhalief.

PEDRO Pné/LUJL"T?

Subseribed and sworn to before me this 19 March , 1946,
/EDHE'H‘I‘ e
2nd Ltll Il'.l-fl-
DECLASSIFIED Investigating Officer

Authorityynin S8 R0OTE
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AFFIDAVIT
Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

in cases of this kind, personally appeared __ Victoprilanc Piauante .

of legnl age, Filipino, and a resident of

vho, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time
sheets prepared at that time, T was employed as a Tinelkeeper on the
7. 5. Army Tanauan Airstrip Project.

That' the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name appear were prepared

by myself , according to the following facts:

T atarted to worlkr at the Talarma Alirstrip, Tenauvan, Batangas,
on 1¢ December 1941, as & Timskeeper, und®r Carlos Eurgoe, the
"Et:la‘az. I prepared the Time Shest, uwariied Group 27 and ctr:-.;ma;:—d
of 17 men, including myself ard the Capataz, Oarlos Burgos.

s worked from 19 Dscember 1941 to 24 Decenber 1941, but, the
date 235 and 24 December 1941, was not entered by me@ on the Time
Sheet ‘m.::mae I went away. "I thersfore told Carlos Eurgos, the
Canataz of Group "c:. 27, to entar sald dates on oy Time 5:"‘15&1...’.\

= e g =t =l T "y
Cn. 19 Nesenber 1941, we worked 6 1/2 hours only, and Iro 20
to 24 December 1941, we worked 10 hours Jdally.

le were not ::un‘-c] for our servieces, Trom 19 Decembsr 1941 to
2L Decerber 1041, or a total of & days.,

Thet ts the best of my kmowledge and recollection I personally

norked on the project 2 total of _O__ days and that neither myself nor

any of my men ever received any payf for the services indieated on the

time sheat or sheets.

I swear that 211 the statements contained in this affidavit are

true and correet to the best of ¥ inowledge and 'be::l.ie:t‘.

T doe

WICTORIANC FIANDNTE

me this 15 larcd s 1946.

7/,

EGEEHT M.
2nd Lt-l ¥
Investigating n:!'fiuer

Subseribed and svorn to before

DECLASSIFIED
Authoritygnin S8 0TS
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Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer ocaths

in cases of this kind, perseanally appeared TROADIO ROCAMORA

et

of legnl age, Filipino, and o resident of Foblaclon, Tanauan, Batapngas

vho, being first duly zvern, deposes and says!
That, in the moath of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepored at that fime, I vas emnloyed as a Foreman on the

U. 8. Army Tanaunn Airstrip Pro ject.
That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name appear were prepared

by Macario Panaflorldo | according to the following facts:

I began working for the Tanauan Alrstrlip on 12 December
1941 as a foreman to recelve a wage of FP2.40 per day working
10 hours a day. 1 was fully pald for my services rendered up
to 16 December 1941, and was not pald for, trom 17 to 24 Decem-
per 1941 incluslve,

I had under my supervision about 100 men, and all the men

listed on Report.of Group No. 31 were not s pald from 17 to
24 December 1941.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personally
wrked on the project a total of _:!-_3_ days and that neither myself nor
any of my men ever received any pay for the services indieated cn the
time gheet or sheots.

I syear thaot 21l the statements contained in this affidavit are

true and correct to the best of my lmowledge and belief.

- TROADLIOC ROCAMORA

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19 day of Mar, 1946.

(b o kst

ond Lta,. Inf.
Investignting Officer

DECLASSIFIED
Authoritynnis 5§ 30T

5 e — ——
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AFFIDAVIT

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to AR st

in cases of this kind, personally appeared lecania Heaviii

e, Filipino 2 resident il .
of legol age, L » and o resident of Eeloc-taloe, Tanauan, Latanras
uho, being first duly svorn, deposes and sayss
e 4 , =

Thet, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepared at thot time, I wos employed as o Tipalocoan an the
- o l\_l..l'\_l_ -

U, 8. Army Tangunn Airstrip Project.

That the ime sheet or sheets on which zmy name apoear were prencred
by mysell o » according to the following facts:

e
My LN o .__.' | -, L] r =

on 19 December 1941 ,ae a Timekeeper. I prevared the Time Sheet
of 28 men under Flaviano Tapla, the Capataz. ‘e worked from 19
Cecember 1941 to 22 Lecember 1941, or a total of 4 days. Cn 16
Decedber 1941, we worked 2 hours and from 20 to 22 December 3941,
¥e worksd 10 hours, or a total of 38 hours, inclustve. 1 was
iransferred from another outfit, under Lucio Trinidad, the Capataz,
and incharge of 14 men. 1 made a separate Time Sheet on this
cutfit under Lucio Trinided. I =tarted to work with this ocutfit

from 23 December 1941 up to 24 DLecember 1941, or & total of 2 days.
e worked on a 10=hour basis a¥so and the Time Sheet was marked

by 2 Bekter X only to correspond the date the men had worked.

'e were not paid for our services from 19 December 1641 to 22
December 1941 ,under Flavlano Tapla,and from the other outfit, under
Lucio Trinidad, from 23 to 24 Decermber 1941, ..

That to the best of my knowledze and recollection I personally
rr_orked ol the project a total of 8 days and that neither myself nor

1Y of my men ever received any poy for the services indieated on the

"ime sheet or sheets.

I swear that =1l the statements contoined in this affidavit are

tTe and sorrect to the best of my knowledgs and belief. f o
¥ W
WACARIC P ,W
Subseribed and storn to before me this 10 Hareh s 15‘!4-5-
/ féﬁ% ¥
2nd Ltll o
- Investigating Officer
DECLASSIFIED
Authorityunin S8 30TE o

M
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JWTEALTH OF THE PHILIPPTNES )

1D
: 845,
AFFIDAVIT
Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer ocaths
in cases of this kind, personally appeared olmeon Suelto :

f legnl age, Filipino, and a resident of santor, Tanauan, Patangae

=
ot 2

ho, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
That, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

sheets prepared at th't time, I was employed as a Timeskeeper on the

1. 5. Army Tanauon Airstrip Project.

That the time sheet or sheets on vhich oy name apnear vere prepared

myself , according to the following facts:

e Talaga Arrstrip, Tanauan, E.at-eazr;as,

melteeper, under musenic Tinor ..,-:r, the

7 tal of 36 men in the outfit. I and the

apataz, Eumenlo Tinorio, hed worked from 12 December 1':1-!1 to 25
Naoambhar 1Gi+1 oI 2 _ta:tal of 7 days Frcm 19 to 24 Decern ‘::lﬂf ]

and Bumenio u1::31'-1+::n workzed 16 hours, 4 *11J, but on the 25, we

¥ '|"‘I

Ln |

ed 5 hours only. Tharefore, we had worked a total of &5 hours,

December l'f‘#l to 24 Decenber
in & 10-hour basis, Therefore,

2re 3 mel 18 Tims Sheet, marked Croup lNo.
19, that is, including myself and the Capataz, Luz enic Tlnorlo.

That to the best of my kmowledge and recollection I personally

wrked on the project = total of _ days and that neither myself nor

Ay of my men ever received any pay for the services indicated on the

time gheet ar sheets.,

I swear that 21l the statements contnined in this affidavit are

true and correct to the best of Y knowledge ;m?alic-:f. M
.-“'ﬁ-msf___ LA
[

SIHROL oy

2nd 1) Inf.
Investigating officer

DECLASSIFIED %
Authoritypinin 56 20T i {




» PHILIEPIIES )
qupiRALTE OF THE : 8.5,

i Baangas )

AFPIDAY IT

pefore me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer oaths

cased of this kind, personally appeared Porfirio 0. Velasco
in

.7 legal 828 Filipino, and & resident of _Pob. Tanauan, Batanzas

sho, Deing firse duly svorn, deposes and says:
fhat, in the month of December, 1941, in accordance with the time

cheets prepared at that time, I was employed as a Timekeeper on the

1, 5. Army Tanouon Airstrip Project.
That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name appear were nrenared

oy myself , according to the following Tacts:

0n 17 December 1641, I began working at the Tanauan Airstrip, Batangas,
as a Timekeeper. I had under my charge ‘;:_, men under the supervision of the
fapates, Mr. Busebio Magnaye. All these men including myself worked from the
ITth up to include ol Necember 1941, Date 24 "‘are*nher 1941 is not included
on the Pime Sheet I prepered because of the confusion then existing due
&d the eneml bombing.

This time sheet wes prepared by ne day by day

I recell that none of the men listed on the Time Sheet known as (Group

E”- Tl was ever paid for the period from 17 to 2k December 1941 or a total of
daye.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personally
Wrked on the project = total of _,E'ﬂ days and that neither mysell nor
Y of my men ever received any pay for the services indicated on the
time sheet or shects.

I swear that 21l the statements contained in this affidavit are

'Tue and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

o c?' orEep
n{;{ ive O f

FIRIO O, VELASCO

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _ 19 March Lb .
/ ROBERT I,
2nd L-tl-' Iﬂft

Investigating Officer
DECLASSIFIED

Authorityninn S8 3078
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A EALTH OF THE PHILIPPIALS )
LA .

— —— =

pefore me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer ocaths

in aas.;{s of this kind, perscaally appeared MARLANU viLLA P,

gl ]_E-g".l.l AR Filipinﬂr and o I‘F..E'.'I.Iﬂﬂn'];- of Eﬂﬂiﬂﬂlﬂﬂ, Iﬂ,lmuan’ ‘B_am’ﬂgﬂﬂ

-, being first duly svorn, deposes and says:
That, in the mouath of Eecem‘-.}er, 1341, in accordance Wwith the time

cheets prepared at thnot time, I was emploved as a sapataz on tie

1, 8. Army Tanauan Airstrip Project.

That the time sheet or sheets on vhich my name aprear were prepared

py uauaido Quimiaq , according to the following facts:

I oegan working on the Tanauan AlrstripP on 12 De_emberp
1941 up to 24 December 1941 as a capataz to receive a wage at
the rate of F2.40 per day. 1 was pald fully for 3 days from
12 December 1941 up to 14 December 1941, and was not paild for
the perled from 15 to 24 December 1942,

I had under my supervision about 72 men and they were
all pald accordingly up to the 1l4th of December 1941, but were

not Eltl; pald vfor tHelr . services remdered from 15 to 24 Decem-
ber 1941.

That I still have in my possession the orlginal field

te8 where the timekeeper based hils timesheet that was submit-
ted to the Claims Service.

That to the best of my knowledge and recollection I personally

worked on the project o total of _13 daoys /xmkxMmobxmechiRRRRIERkiomR

o3 e

I swonr that =211 the statements contnined in this affidavit are

trug and correct to the best of my lmowledge and belief. . ?
- o

MARIANO VILLA P,

: 1946,
Subseribed and suvorn to before me this },Q_Q_EIM' 7

ond - Lt es” Iﬂfl
Investignting Officer

DECLA‘SEIFIED ’ .[
Authorityunn S8 BCTE 0

e ———
— e — —



HE!DOUARTERS
- CLATMS SERVICE, AYWESPAC
OFFICE OF THE CHTEF OF CLAIMS

¥r. Danlel Guevarra |

Co. "B" lst Gﬂnﬂﬂt' 20 March 19.!;,6
Lth Battalion,

Bawaa, Balongas

Dear Mr., Guevarra:

We have on file with this office the ¢laim from
the workers of the Taneuan airstrip. We understand from
affidavitas of co-whrkers =nd from Aurelio Mercado that you

“were the Ceneral Assistant to Lbt. Jochn Haymer.

In order that we may be able to properly process

the claim, we would appreciate 1f you would give us, in - .
~.the Torm of an affidavit all the information that you kmow '\
‘portaining to the project. The affidavit may be notarized
by the commanding officer or adjutant of your battalion,

‘Here are pome of the specifie facts that we would like to
°.get information ong

1, Vhet irmy Orgenization Lt. Havmer belonged to

am who suthorized the project?

2., Approximately how many mon were peld by Lt.
BEaymer on 17 December 1941 and were any other payments nnde
alter thait date? -

3+ TFor how E:;anytm; were rmlhpargumllr paid and
what was your cgireed rate of pay per hour

he Tntil vhat dﬁ? did rmd:ﬂwmnn the pg}an'?; and

pproximately how many hours per day TOU Wor

5 S5e B{ﬁ Aurelio Mercado ever received any payment
and o the bast of your knowledge, how many hours per day
dZd he worked and what was his rate of pay?

6. What hepfened to the money Lt, Foyror had with
him for the paymeut of the employecoa?

We recommend that you show this letter to your
cormanding offiecer in order that lLe may help you vith the
gaid affidavit and in order that you may be able 1o mail
i1t to us ag soon as possible.

Sincerely vours,

ROBERT ¥, HEBERT ——
2nd Lt. S e
Inrmm%ng c%im

Authorityynvn S8 30T

l DECLASSIFIED
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HEADQUARTSERS .
CLAIMS SERVICE, AFWESPAC

INTER-OTFICE CHECK SHEET
Do Not Romove From Atitached Sheota

subject: Tanauan Airstrip Claims

C-11-%-2181-2505
FROM: CCC NO,11 TO: DIS Date: 14 Tebruary 486

1. Attached are two files comprising cleims of 415
individuals for services rendered in the construction of
the Tanavan Airstrip,- Batangas. With respect to these
claims request is made for the following:

a, Affidavit from the timekeeper on each job
to the effect that he kept the time records submitted for
that job, identifying the record in our file as the one
ke kept, whether entries were made daily and, if not,
whether made from notes kept during the job, to whom he
delivered his time records, when they were delivered, and
whether they - have been altered.

b, Affidavit from Deniel Guevara, Lt. Haymer's
assistant, setting forth all of the facts he knows con-
cerning -the construction of the airstrip,

c. Affidavit from Aurelio Mercado, chief time-
keeper, stating when he received the time records Trom the
timekeepers on the verious jobs, whether they have re=
meined exclusively in his possession since that date,
whether there have been alterstions, asnd, if so, by whom

and for what reason, . -
R.H.Q.
DECLASSIFIED

Authorityunin S8 3OTE
- . 51




"B" Company
1st Port Dattalion
COUCOR APD 73
26 Iarch 1948

AFFIDAVIT

I, DANIEL GUET-’ARR.E., ©of legal age, married, Filipino citizen, resident of
Tanauan, Batangas, anc presently employed with the 1lst, Port Battalion, CON-
¢0R, after being swWorn in accordance with law despose and say thats

l.as far as I can remenber Lt., Hymer was with the Enrineer Corps. but T
do not know the outfit to whers he belonged. On the m::rqﬁ,ng of Eacgmi:ar 12,

1941, Lte Hymer with an American liajor gnd a Captain went to Tanauan, Batan-

¢as and conferred with to towm layor so that they copld be helped in locating

a site for an airstrip and also to recruit laborers to start the work immedia=-
tolys If I remenbered right, one of the officers with Lt. liymer was liajor Porter

ge Lt. Hymer paid more or less 400 moen. Payments could not be made hurried-
ly due to the Japanese planes flying over the airsirip very often. We used bo
nove £rom one place to another and dispefed the laborers. No other payment was
uade after the first payroll was made,

3. I vas paidd amount due six days work and .the rate agreed upon was sixty
cantavos ( ¥ 0.60) per hour.

4, I worked until the 28th of December 1941 at the avemage of 17 hours per
day. I worked days and nights supervising the men in the field and concealing

the ammmitions and other equipments at night time.

5. I do not lmow if Aurelic lLlercado received his payment or nox, To the
bost of my Imowledge he worked at the average of 1% hours daily. His rate of

pay was fifty centavos ( F 0.50) per hour.

1 I ith him. The
6. I do not lmow what happened to the money Lbt. Ifymer had wit

Headquarters of his outfit during that time was in Calubang, Laguna. After _
the payment in the evening, Lt. Hymer with the American soldiers guarding him

rode on a jitney and carried the money with them.

7. Further affiant sayeth notls

;fgﬁthf

DATIEL GUEVARRA

i dav of larch, 1946. The affiant
Sub n to before me this 20th day ; 3
Hxhib?t::rizemznii:w;:sadencs Cartificate No. A 1530098 issued at Tanauvan, Da

tangas on June 30, 1945.

INITED A AMES - 0B88247
capt CAC AUS
. Commanding "B" Co.

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityainis 88 3075




"p" Gnﬁplny
1st Port Battalion
CONCOR APO 73

26 March 1946 ,
AFPIDAVIT

1, DANIEL GUEVARRA, of legal age, married, Filipino eitisen, resident of

fsnauan, Batanges, and presently employed with the lst, Port Battalion, CONe
(0R, after being sworn in accordance with law despose and say thats

LJs far a5 I can remenber Lt, Hymer was with the Engineer Corps, but I
{o not lmow the outfit to where he belonged. On the morning of December 12, ]
1941, 1bs FHymor with an Zmerican lajor gnd a Captain went to Tanauan, Batan=
oo and oonferred with to town Mayor so that they cogld be helped in locating
o gite for an airstrip and also to recruit laborers to start the work irmedia-
tolys If I remenbered right, one of the officers with Lt. Hymer was Major Porter

i. It. HEymor paid more or less 400 men. Payments could not be made hurried-
ly due to the Japanese planes flying over the sirstrip very often. We used bo

nove fram ome place to another and dispefed the laborers. No other payment wag
mde after the first payroll was made. : |

% Iwae paid smount due six days work and the rate agreed upon was sixty
contavos ( Jf 0.60) per hour.

' LE I'Inrhdluntil the 28th of December 1941 at the avesage of 17 hours per
day. { worked days and nights supervising the men in the field and concealing
the enmnitions and other equipments at night time,

e I do not kmow if Aurelioc Mercado received his payment or not, To the
bost of my knowledge he worked at the average of 14 hours daily, His rate of
My w8 £ifty centavos ( ¥ 0,50) per hour.

6s I do not kmow what happened to the money Lt. Hymer had with him. The
. 8 of his outfit during that time was in Celubang, Laguna. After

the payment in the evening, It, fymer with the American soldiers guarding him
fode o2 a jitmey and carried the money with them.

Te Further affiant sayeth nots

k. f‘m}rxg Gum\
Subscribe end sworn to before me this 26th day of March, 1946, The affiant

::Hﬂﬁl %o me his Resedence Certificate No., A 1530098 issued at Zanavan, Ba-
nses on June Eu. 1045, |

| )_f IRINEO A AMES - 0888247

Capt CAC AUS
Commanding "3" Cp,



r JAvEe — oy (K _
/J,?'d_ T i L/DW /%é‘ et A

' SECLASSIFIED —
Authority MO EEEE

R

— ——



DECLASSIFIED
Authorityans S8 3076




Dmmwaalth of' the Fhilippines)

vince of Batengas . <l
Frulﬁjpal ity of Tanawan ) RidH tazd

i e R TR

Persénally appeared before me, the undersisned officer duly authorized

3o edminister oaths in csees of this king, AURELIO MERCADQ, Filipino, of le-
3

gal age and residing at Tanawen, Batangas, who, after beine duly sworn, de-
=] b

poses and saysi
That I present thie affidavit as an explanation of the time-sheet on

which appear Daniel Guevara, general assistant to Lt. Haymer and myself, the

Eanaml timekeeper.

That the "X" marks beside Daniel Guevara's mame represent 8 hours and
the numbers above the mark represent overtime,

That I personally worked 16 hours e day, trying to keep a record of the
4,000 employees who were working in the project, checking the number of men of
sach group, ete.

That the "X" marks on all other names represent 10 hours per day. That
the rates perhours, incentavos, appear beside each name and that these rates
¥ere agreed upon by Lt. Haymer.

That, aes shown on the time sheet, myself and a few others worked until
the 28th, the date when the approach of the Japanese compelled ue to disband.
The work we did from the2ith to the 28th consisted in checldng the equipment
l6ft behind, assembling time sheet motes turned in by the various timekeeper
etg,

That 5 of the men on the time sheet were employed with E carabaos each
ind that the sgreed rate for onme man with his 2 carabaocs was 50 centabos per

hour,

facts are true undr correct to the best of my know-

I swear that the ahove _.
- /2

1
“*dge and belief,
AURELIO  MERCALO

1946,
SUBSORTBED AMD SWORN to before ma this 19th day of March, ol

ot Ao debeX

Enﬂ Lti, Inf‘l'
Investigating Officer

— DECLASSIFIED
Authurlt‘_'r’m& A0S




s BJT /ela
HEADQUARTERS
CLAIMS SERVICE, AFWESPAC
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF CLAIMS

1€ April 1946

The Muniecipal Mayor
Tanauen, Datangas

Dear Sir:

In the past you have been very kind in giving assistance
to representatlives from this office relative to the wage clalms
known &8 the Tanzuen Alrstrip., Since the last visit of Lt.
Hebert of this office, work haes been initiated to put this

claim in readiness in order that it may be brought to a sppedy
close,

Capts Benjamin J. Pulley of this office will be in Tanauan
gometime during the day of 29 April 1946, With him he will
bring the necessary assistants to complete the work thet must
be done in the 7ield. It 1s requested that you contact Mr,
Aurelio Mervmdo and Mr, Daniel Guevara who were the General
Assistant end the General Timekeeper respectively on this pro-
Jects Il is estimated that this Team will be able to dispose
approximately 300 men per dey and with this number in mind,
Messrs. Mercado @nd Cuevara cean make arrangements as far as
having thet o mber present each day. Due to the {travel involved
and the time necessary to set up an ofiice, this Team will only
funetion in the afternoon of the 29th day of April 1946,-and

it is requested that no more than 1rifty (50) men be present for
the initial days! work.

Previously you have been very cooperative in hﬂiu&
us office space and if there is no objectlon we requeSt that

we be furnished office space in the Muniecipal Buillding. This
will be greatly appreciated.

If there is any change to the present plan, you will be
notified accordingly and similarly 1f this plan is not conve=
nlent for you on this date, please let us know,

Very truly yaurﬂ,-

GEORCE F. 3UITH
CAPT., Catalos

Gleime Investigating Service
PREPRRED BY:

D.!:.l._PTq E_i'“-';l LﬂLLEYl.Iti'ElEL

Authorityynis S8 0TS

l DECLASSIFIED




cOMMONVEALTH OF THE FHLLLPPINES )
] E'Et
Tgnauan, Batongas )

AFFPLDAVIT

Before me, the undersigned officer authorized to administer
oaths in cases of this kind, Aurelio lMercado, Filipino, of legal
age and residing at Sto. Touas, Batangas, after having been duly
gworn depose and say.:

That L was the General Timekeeper at the Tanauan Airstrip
for the peried 12 to 24 Dec.,1941, and as such L was in charge
of all the time sheets prepared by the timekkepers.

That figures "50" appearing on the right margin of time
sheet No. 46 noted aaﬁgruup Nol 71 represent the number of
hours work performed by the persons in front of whom said figures
850" appears. This number of hours corresponds to the period
fhey worked from 12 to 16 Dec.,1941 on the basis of 10 hours per
dey at the rate of 25 centavos (¥0.25) for the carpenters and
Fifty Centavos ($¥0.50) per hour for Euseblo Magnaye alone, whose
position was Chief Carpenter of the froject.

Thet this fact is hereby explained in order to clarify the
involuntary error in the typewritten time shest preparedby the
Claims Service.

‘That the additional 50 hours will give Mr. Euseblo liagnaye
a total of 150 hours he worked from 12 to 24 Dec, 194l inelusive

ar g total amount of ¥65.00.

1l swear shat all the statements contained in this affidawil

1945

Subsoribed and sworn to before me this _10th MB.I__.

DECLASSIFIED
Authority pindn §§ ACTE

*



HEADQUARTERS
CLAIMS SERVICE, AFWESPAC
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF CLATKS BJP:ydr

APD 707
25 June 19486

Mr. John A. Hamer
n/a Mr. A, T. Hamer
Box 103, R. F. D. 33
KNorfolk, Virginia

Dear Mr. Hamer:

This office is processing group wage claims for services
rendered in airstrip construction in the Philippines during
December 1941. At present we are concerned with the Tanauan Airstrip,
Tanauan, Batangas, and the Lipa Airstrip, Lipa, Batangas. The
responsible parties have given your name as the Officer in charge
of comstruction and, recently, recovered payrolls for the Lipa
Airstrip have verified this to the extent that your name has
appeared as the certifyving officer on a payroll for the period
15 December to 18 December 1941,

This office would appreciate a resume' from you concerning
your connection and activities with regard to such projects = this
resume' to include briefly the fact that such projects were
authorized, their locations, and names of those persons who assisted you
in the capacity of general supervisors, f oremen, timekeepers, etc,

Very truly yours,

/8/ BENJAMIN J. PULLEY
Captain Inf.
Claims Investigating Service

GOPY

F

o

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityynin S8 30T
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| COMMUNICATIONS SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY CARBON COPY AND ADDRESSED TO ' COMMANDING OFFICER "

ARMY SERVICE FORCES
PR e/

JMPT ATTENTION SIERRA ORDNANCE DEFOT 15 August 19486

+iz REFER TQ

HERLOMG, CALIFORMNIA

MO ———

Engineer
Logiinees

Headguarters

Claims Service, AFWESPAC
Office of the Chief of Claims
A.P.D.. 707

¢/o Postmaster, San Francisco

E&Pt- E'- J- F‘u.ll'E-'F, IHf-:

In reply to a request from your office regarding myv
connection and activities in the airstrip construetion in the
Philippines during December 1941.

On or about December 12, 1941, Lt. Melvin Evans (deceased)
and I were given verbal orders by Col. Sticlkmey, Chief of Engineers
(Manila) through Lt. Col. Fertig, to proceed to the Province of
Batangas and construet four airstrips as soon as possible. Four
Bites were picked after quick reconnaissance, namely, Lipa, Tanausan,
Cuenca and Canalubang, and construction began immediately with all
labor, tools, eguipment, etec., that could be obtained locally.

We employed approximately 5,000 persons on the Li Boand
Tunauan strips, usually in groups of 25 with one captain, and"““ﬂﬁ“ii“
appointed our own supervisors, foremen, timekeepers, ete., using J
discretion from the talent available. The key personnel on the
Tunauan strip were some of the teachers from the Tunauan High School.
The pay ranged from .15 centavos per hour for laborers to .45 i
céentavos per hour for key men. Carsbos were rented for § PP per day.
Some men worked night and day. Hours were unlimited, no holidays.

Rollers, graders, etc., were furnished by the Highwey Department
of the Province of Batangas. :

Air force ground crews under Lt. Thorne, with ammunition
and gasoline occupied Tanauan strip for four or five days before they
Were ordered to withdraw on or about December 18, 1741, due to
Japsnese infilteration and the approach of enemy tanks.

Lt. Evans paid off workers on Lipa airstrip and I paid off
workers on Tanausn strip. The task was about 80% completed; around
20% of personnel received no pay. The records were placed in
Canalubang Sugar Estate safe and we proceeded to supsrior officer for
further instructiors due to breakdown of all communications to Manila
&nd desertion of workers. Stores of ammunition end gasoline were

d?ﬂtrﬂyﬂd. Lt. Wangler, Finance Dept., Manila, P.I., had records on
flﬂﬂnnﬁs . ,

DECLASSIFIED
Authoritypindn S8 ACT




Headquarters Claimt Serwice, AFWESPAC 15 August 1948

I was given new werbal orders to proceed at once on

demolitions work by Lt. Col. Fertig and had to abandon Batangas
air strip constructionr.

No one worked more than eighteen days and I do not

remember
any INemes.

If I can help you in any other way, let me lknow.

Yours very truly,

8@«&”@{“

JOHN A. HAMER

1l Incl. Capt. CE. 0=390257

Cy. Ltr.25Jun.

DECLASSIFIED
Authority AjND EE 0T
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CLAINS SERVICE Jmnr C
. A
CFPICE OF THE CEIEF OF CLAINS BIr/e1

29 sngust 2045
fansuan Afrstrip .

« vohn A, Hamer

Bierra CUrdrance Depot
Herlong, California

Dear Capt. lamers:

Thank you every much for your letter of 195 knfust 194£
relative to reguested irformation on the Tanauasn Alrstrip.
On the basis of your letter, a disecrepaney has arisen wi
regard to the affidavits exeeuted by the General ¥Voreman

General Timekeeper of the Tanauan Airstrir grnjcct.

have agreed that they woriced continuocusly from 12 to
28 ber 1541, and that for the perlod involved they re~
ceived no pay for services rendered. You stated im your
letter that, ~-"Lt., Fvans pald off the workers on lLipes Alre
strip, and i id off the workers on Teansuan Airstrip. The
task was about OOF completed; arcund 208 of the personnel
received no pay.." This would indicgte that agpproximately
a thousané people were not paléd for their services; whereas,
this orfice has on file .Ernmntlly, 2,500 claimsnts. It
would appear that either the elaimants concerned hed a dad
memory or were Iinterested in beling d twice for their ser-
viees with no eoncern to any poseible fraud that might Le
enacted. Can you identify Aurelio Neresdo as the GCemnersl

Timekeeper, the amount of work performed by him, and the
for his services? Do you

Tate of pay that was agreed upon
n{-r living in Tanavan, Datangast

recall liagreelo Olfato, a la
These two le while they have been most cooperative in

agsiating estigating teams Tor the project ve been ine-
tercsted in the overall claims to the point that 1t hae
beeome questionable as to just what ulterior motives they

might have in the payment of these elaims,

Ko payments bave been made to date an any of these
uummmmnm-pm;mwwhutur
from you. There is noe record of L, © or, and you are
m:ﬂ- relliable source of information other than that
afforded by the project personnel.

.
y
. b

Very truly yours,

¥
i 1

-y

BEEJ, . PULLEY
m-;m A

i ——————
DECLASSIFIED
Authorityynn S8 ACTE
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KEADQUARTFRS
CLALKE SFRVICE, AFWESPAC ~ BJIP/si
OSFICE OF THE CHIFF UF CLAINS

A _ﬁPﬂ;ZG
Tanausn Airstrip coroal

Wre Aurelio llercsado
ftos Tumas, BEatangas

Dear ilr, Kercado:

For the past two and one-half montha, completed claims
for services rendered to the U.8, Armv on the Tannunn Air.
strip had been forwarded to the Contrae*r Clafme Complscsion
for a final gdjudication. The procernsing of ttere elainmg
when forwarded was based on pavroll cdata, affidavits rubse
cribed and sworn Lo by you snu other respornsible parties of
the projeet, and a verliication by en Americar Army officer

that the Alretrip sctually existed.

MTET~A IIT *aTT T

1he undersigned eificer wrote a letter to It, Haxer,
r:guanting that ne furnish this office with 211 pogcelible
informatlon relative to the projeet. A reply har finally
come from Li, Hamer which brings to light a discrepancy in
the clalmus and we urgec that you eall at this office ac
soon as possible allter receipt of this letter in order
that the factis of Liue case may be fully disenesed and all
¢ifferences erred cuts For the time beirg, the submitting
of elalms te the Contract Claims Comriseion 1g¢ beding held
out andé no f£inal adjudication 1s being made.

Very truly vours,

BERJAMIE LEY
3 En.p Int .
Claims investipating ®ervice

DECLASSIFIED
[ Authoritynnn S8 30TE




IBL:cjb

0- 3444 ¢ Regquest for Information

f
RoM: Claims Service T0: AG, Recovered 8
4 AFWESPAC, APU ‘}ﬂ? Personnel Division, 7 RIR
AFPWESPAC

1. Please furnish this office with the results of an

{investigation made by your office, if any, on the construetion
of the Tanauan Alrstirip at Talaga, Tanauan, Batangas,

2« If any payrolls are available in your cffice, pleszse
let us know on what voucher numbers they are listed, so that we
¢an refer on them in processing numerous claims from laborers
aslleged to have worked in the above-mentioned project.

FOR TEE CHITF CF CLAIMS:

BENJAMIN J., PULLEX
Eagtain INF
Claims nves;:igating Service
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Prepared by:

DECLASSIF IED
Authnrfty_g_n._.;g E‘& 3{}‘,3.
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